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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:24 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional 

Information RAI No. 165, Initial Plant Test Program. 11/23/2009

 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 1:33 PM 
To: Crane, Samantha; Peralta, Juan 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Miernicki, Michael 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information RAI No. 165, 
Initial Plant Test Program. 11/23/2009 
 
The attached UniStar letter (ML093290028) provides response to your RAI No. 165 (eRAI 3591). 
Please review the response and appropriately update the status of the applicable questions in the 
eRAI system. 
                                
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 
 

From: E-RIDS3 Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 3:10 PM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Hair, Christopher; Lee, Heather; maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov; McLellan, Judith; 
Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter 
Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information RAI No. 165, Initial 
Plant Test Program. 11/23/2009 
 

ADAMS Distribution Notification 
D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License 
(COLA); related correspondence 

Title 
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional 
Information RAI No. 165, Initial Plant Test Program. 

Docket Number 05200016 

Document Date 11/23/2009 

Author Name Gibson G 
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Author Affiliation UniStar Nuclear Energy, LLC 

Addressee Name 

Addressee 
Affiliation 

NRC/Document Control Desk 
NRC/NRO 

Document Type Letter 

Availability Non-Publicly Available 

Document 
Sensitivity 

Non-Sensitive 

Comment 

NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT 
THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENTLY PROFILED AS NON-PUBLIC AND REQUIRES THAT A SUNSI 
REVIEW BE COMPLETED AND AN AVAILABILITY (PUBLIC OR NON-PUBLIC) DECISION BE 
MADE WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS. 

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS. 
The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML093290028. 
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